Regonal Inzpectorats, rriscarra
Zounky Cork, frelaro

Director of Services, Environment Department

Cigireacht Rgigiunac”, Inis Cere

Flngal COLII’lty Council Contag Chowal, B
PO Box 174 435321 487 5540

: ! P 435121487 5545
Fmga] County Hall L o
Main Street W v o e
Swords LoTa 1890 3355 3
Co Dulbin

re: Review Application in respect of Fingal County Council at Balleally Landfill,
Balleally. Lusk. County Dublin

31 December 2009 Reg No: Wi009-04

Dear Sir

T acknowledge receipt on 16™ December 2009 of information requested under Article
14(2)b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. 1 am to advise
you that the information is currently being assessed for compliance the above
referenced Regulations.

Yours sincerely,
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Sonjé Smiith
Programme Officer
Oftice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Ce: Mr L O’Toole, RPS Consulting Engineers, West Pier Campus, Dun Laoighaire.
Co Dublin



